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Appendix A = The drafting file for LRB 17a0891 (used to create 17a0928)
Appendix B = The drafting file for LRB 1720900 (used to create 17a0928)
Appendix C & The drafting file for LRB 1720905 (used to create 1720928)
Appendix D = The drafting file for LRB 1720906 (used to create 17a0928)
Appendix E = The drafting file for LRB 1720922 (used to create 17a0928)
Appendix F = The drafting file for LRB 17a0901 (used to create 1720928)
Appendix G = The drafting file for LRB 1720903 (used to create 17a0928)
Appendix H = The drafting file for LRB 1720902 (used to create 17a0928)
Appendix I = The drafting file for LRB 1720897 (used to create 17a0928)
Appendix J = The drafting file for LRB 17a0871 (used to create 17a0928)
Appendix K = The drafting file for LRB 1720894 (used to create 17a0928)
Appendix L = The drafting file for LRB 1720898 (used to create 17a0928)
Appendix M = The drafting file for LRB 1720928 (used to create 17s0103)
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Barman, Mike

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 11:24 AM

To: Hsia, Richard; Parisi, Lori; Barman, Mike; Milford, Renae; Rose, Stefanie; Walker,
Dan

Subject: FW: a0928

This list is the one to use.

po®
We compiled the following amendments to create a0928, which will be engrossed into;% Aug 2017 Special
Session AB-1 (s0103) :

LRB 0891 — “Technical” changes

LRB 0900-—economic development position in DOA
LRB 0905 — DWD Worker Training (Krista is working on a change for me...so should be P4)
LRB 0906 — WEDC position for local econ development
LRB 0922 - Incentivize Wisconsin Workers

LRB 0901 — Transpo Bonding — JFC Oversight

LRB 0903 — DNR Oversight

LRB 0902 — Wetlands language

. LRB 0897 —TID S for fire/police

10. LRB 0871 —Town Incorporation

11. LRB 0894 — Sales Tax Revenue Bond

12. LRB 0898 — Extend TID Date
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For: Robin Vos (608) 266-9171 Drafter: mgallagh
By: steve Secondary Drafters:

Date: 8/8/2017 May Contact:

Same as LRB:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Vos@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC) to: marec.shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov

joseph . kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov
zachary.wyatt@]legis.wisconsin.gov
rick.champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov
michael.gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov
Anna.henning@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Economic development liaison position as 5-year project position

Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers.  Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
/7 mgallagh anienaja
8/9/2017 8/9/2017
/1 mbarman mbarman

8/9/2017 8/9/2017
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August 2017 Special Session MPG:. (L'

. PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

/ v
1. Page 7, line 1: delete lines 1 to 3.

J Y
2. Page 9, line 18: delete lines 18 to 20.

J /
3. Page 27, line 21: delete lines 21 to 23.

4. Page 34, ling 4: delete “liaison/position.” and substitute “liaison project
position. The project position shall be assigned to executive salary group 4.
Notwithstanding section 236.27 (1) of the statutes, the project position shall expire
on December 31, 2022.”.

(END)
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2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE LRBa0900/1

August 2017 Special Session MPG:amn

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

4. Page 34, line 4: delete “liaison position.” and substitute “liaison project
position. The project position shall be assigned to executive salary group 4.

Notwithstanding section 230.27 (1) of the statutes, the project position shall expire
on December 31, 2022.”.

(END)



